
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

2BB-MEL0914 Renewal/Amendment
1 message

Jaida Ohokannoak <johokannoak@nirb.ca> Tue, Jun 24, 2014 at 1:27 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <Phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Amanda Hanson <ahanson@nirb.ca>

Dear Phyllis,

NIRB is still awaiting NPC conformity for this project proposal before we can begin the screening process. 

Regards,

Jaida Ohokannoak

Manager, Technical Administration

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360

Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0

Ph: (867)983­4609

Fax: (867)983­2594 or (867)983­2593

Toll Free: 1­866­233­3033

Website: www.nirb.ca

Online Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: June-24-14 10:58 AM
To: Info at NIRB; Brian Aglukark (aglukark@nunavut.ca)
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Cc: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] 2BB-MEL0914 Renewal/Amendment
Importance: Low

On April 29, 2014 the NWB provided NIRB and NPC with a request for conformity and screening on the 
above file.  To date no current information has been received. The proponent provide a 2010 conformity 
and 2010 screening decision with the application received in April. Please provide current information, 
thank you.

Regards, 
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